
 

Rother District Council 
 

 

This agenda can be made available in large print, Braille, 
audiotape/CD or in another language upon request. 

For all enquiries please contact 
louise.hollingsworth@rother.gov.uk 

 
Rother District Council aspiring to deliver… 

an Efficient, Flexible and Effective Council, Sustainable Economic Prosperity, 
Stronger, Safer Communities and a Quality Physical Environment 

Audit and Standards Committee 
 

Date and Time - Wednesday 28 July 2021 – 6:30pm 
 

Venue - Council Chamber, Town Hall, Bexhill-on-Sea 
 

 

 
Councillors appointed to the Committee: 
A.K. Jeeawon (Chairman), J. Barnes, Mrs M.L. Barnes, P.C. Courtel, K.M. Harmer, 
Mrs E.M. Kirby-Green, C.A. Madeley and R.B. Thomas. 
 
Audit Independent Person: Mr Patrick Farmer 
 

 
AGENDA 

 

1.   MINUTES   

 To authorise the Chairman to sign the Minutes of the meeting of the Audit 
and Standards Committee held on 21 June 2021 as a correct record of the 
proceedings. 

 

2.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
  

3.   ADDITIONAL AGENDA ITEMS   

 To consider such other items as the Chairman decides are urgent and due 
notice of which has been given to the Head of Paid Service by 12 Noon on 
the day of the meeting. 

 

4.   DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS   

 To receive any disclosure by Members of personal and disclosable pecuniary 
interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and whether the 
Member regards the personal interest as prejudicial under the terms of the 
Code of Conduct.  Members are reminded of the need to repeat their 
declaration immediately prior to the commencement of the item in question. 

 

PART A - STANDARDS REPORTS – NONE 
 
 

Public Document Pack

mailto:louise.hollingsworth@rother.gov.uk


 
 

(Enquiries – please ask for Louise Hollingsworth Tel: 01424 787815) 

PART B - AUDIT REPORTS 

5.   REPORT OF THE EXTERNAL AUDITORS, GRANT THORNTON - AUDIT 
PLAN 2020/21  (Pages 1 - 24) 

6.   STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2020/21  (Pages 25 - 28) 

7.   TREASURY MANAGEMENT UPDATE - TO FOLLOW   

8.   WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 29 - 30) 

 
 

Malcolm Johnston 
Chief Executive Agenda Despatch Date: 20 July 2021 
 
 



P
age 1

A
genda Item

 5



Commercial in confidence

P
age 2



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 3



Commercial in confidence

P
age 4



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 5



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 6



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 7



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 8



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 9



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 10



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 11

https://www.frc.org.uk/getattachment/0fa69c03-49ec-49ae-a8c9-cc7a2b65382a/ISA-(UK)-540_Revised-December-2018_final.pdf


Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

•

–

–

–

–

•

•

•

P
age 12



Commercial in confidence

P
age 13



Commercial in confidence

•

•

•

P
age 14



Commercial in confidence

•

P
age 15



Commercial in confidence

16

•

•

•

•

•

P
age 16



Commercial in confidence

.

•

•

•

Ethical Standard (revised 

2019)

P
age 17

https://www.frc.org.uk/getattachment/601c8b09-2c0a-4a6c-8080-30f63e50b4a2/Revised-Ethical-Standard-2019-With-Covers.pdf


Commercial in confidence

.

P
age 18



Commercial in confidence

P
age 19



Commercial in confidence

P
age 20



Commercial in confidence

P
age 21



Commercial in confidence

P
age 22



P
age 23



T
his page is intentionally left blank



AS210728 – Statement of Accounts 2020/21 

Rother District Council                                                      
 
Report to:     Audit and Standards 
 
Date:                        28 July 2021 
 
Title:  Statement of Accounts 2020/21 
 
Report of:   Anthony Baden – Finance Manager 
 
Purpose of Report: This report asks Members to note the draft Statement of 

Accounts ahead of the external audit and discusses the 
main issues affecting the Statement and provides a 
commentary on the core financial statements.   

 
Officer 
Recommendation(s): It be RESOLVED: That the Council’s draft 2020/21 

Statement of Accounts be noted. 

 

 

Introduction 
 

1. This report discusses the main issues affecting the Council’s draft Statement 
of Accounts 2020/21 and provides a commentary on the core financial 
statements.  (The full Statement will be circulated separately to Members, 
when available.) At the time of writing this report, the Council’s external 
auditors, Grant Thornton, were yet to commence their work on the accounts 
for 2020/21.  Grant Thornton will report on the outcome of their work later in 
the year in line with the revised national timescales, if possible. Extra dates for 
this Committee have been earmarked in case Grant Thornton are unable to 
meet the 30 September deadline. The draft accounts include the Annual 
Governance Statement as amended and approved by the Committee at its 
meeting on 21 June 2021 (Minute AS21/09 refers).  

 
Changes to the Format of the Statement of Accounts 

 

2. The Code of Practice has required no major changes in the presentation of 
the accounts. 

  
Statement of Accounts (circulated separately) 

 

3. Detailed below is a brief description of the core financial statements and the 
issues relating to them. 

 

4. Movement in Reserves Statement – this shows the movement in the year 
on the different reserves held by the authority, analysed into “useable 
reserves” (i.e. those that can be applied to fund expenditure or reduce local 
taxation) and un-useable reserves such as the revaluation reserve for land 
and property.  The deficit of £1.174m on the provision of services line shows 
the true economic cost of providing the authority’s services, and these are 
shown in greater detail in the Comprehensive Income and Expenditure 
Statement.  These are different from the statutory amounts required to be 

Page 25

Agenda Item 6



AS210728 – Statement of Accounts 2020/21 

charged to the General Fund Balance for Council Tax setting. The net change 
of £3.293m before transfers to Earmarked Reserves line shows the statutory 
General Fund Balance before any discretionary transfers to earmarked 
reserves is made by the Council.  

 

5. Comprehensive Income and Expenditure Statement – this shows the 
Council’s actual financial performance for the year, measured in terms of the 
resources consumed and generated over the last 12 months.  It therefore 
does not show the “cash” position for the Council and is intended to reflect 
private sector accounting practice in presenting a profit and loss account. 

 
6. Balance Sheet – this is fundamental to the understanding of the Council's 

year-end financial position.  It shows the balances and reserves at the 
Council's disposal and its long-term indebtedness, the net current assets 
employed in its operations and summarised information on the fixed assets 
held.  The net worth of the Council has decreased by £7.651m (as shown in 
the total reserves line).  This is largely due to an increase in the Pension Fund 
liability (£4.8m), Collection Fund deficit (£3.6m) and Revaluation Reserve 
(£3.4m) partially offset by an increase in usable reserves (£4.9m). A detailed 
analysis of the Council’s earmarked reserves is shown in the notes to the 
accounts.  

 

7. The Pension Fund liability of (£22.648m) shown in the Balance Sheet is a 
long term financial assessment of a possible shortfall on the Fund, based on 
the current situation and performance.  As such, no immediate action is 
required to manage the deficit. 

 
8. Cash Flow Statement – this brings together in a single statement the inflows 

and outflows of cash arising from the Council's transactions with third parties 
for revenue, investment and capital purposes. Under International Financial 
Reporting Standards, the statement only reflects those flows of funds directly 
related to the Council. Where the Council acts as an agent, as in the case of 
collecting the Council Tax on behalf of precepting authorities, these inflows 
and outflows of cash are excluded.  

 
9. Collection Fund Income and Expenditure Account – this reflects a 

statutory requirement for the Council, which collects the local taxes, to 
maintain a separate account in relation to Business Rates and the Council 
Tax and their distribution.  Overall the Collection Fund balance was in deficit 
for the year by just over (£13m).  This balance is made up of both Council Tax 
and Business Rates. For Council Tax the Fund was in deficit by (£1.256m) as 
at 31 March 2021, with East Sussex County Council entitled to the majority of 
this amount.  For business rates the Fund was in deficit by (£11.8m), with the 
Government paying the highest amount followed by this Council. The majority 
of the deficit relates to the additional rate relief for businesses provided by the 
Government due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, which halved the amount 
collectable. The deficit on the Collection Fund will be spread over three 
financial years and will form part of the 2022/23 budget setting process. It is 
hoped the impact will be minimised through the additional Government grants 
received in 2020/21 which have been accounted for through the General 
Fund.  

 

 
Page 26



AS210728 – Statement of Accounts 2020/21 

 

Conclusion 
 

10. The Balance Sheet shows that overall the financial position of the Authority 
remains sound with an adequate amount of reserves in place to meet short 
term needs. The COVID-19 pandemic has exacerbated the financial pressure 
on the Council both in 2020/21 and continuing into the current financial year. It 
is therefore essential that in the medium term, the Council continues to deliver 
the target savings set out in the Medium Term Financial Plan in order for the 
Council to balance its budget.   

 
Other Implications Applies? Other Implications Applies? 

Human Rights No Equalities and Diversity No 

Crime and Disorder No Consultation No 

Environmental No Access to Information No 

Sustainability No Exempt from publication No 

Risk Management No   

 

Chief Executive: Malcolm Johnston 

Report Contact 
Officer: 

Antony Baden 

e-mail address: Antony.baden@rother.gov.uk 

Appendices: A – Statement of Accounts 

Relevant Previous 
Minutes: 

AS 21/09 

Background Papers: None  

Reference 
Documents: 

Local Government Accounting Code of Practice 2020/21 and 
associated guidance 

 

Page 27

mailto:Antony.baden@rother.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



AUDIT AND STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

WORK PROGRAMME 2021 – 2022 

DATE OF 
COMMITTEE 

 
SUBJECT 

 

Wednesday 
28 July 2021 

 
Part A – Standards Reports (none scheduled) 

 
Part B – Audit Reports 

 Grant Thornton – Audit Plan 2020/21 

 Statement of Accounts 2020/21 

 Treasury Management Update 
 

Monday 
27 September 2021 

 

 
Part A – Standards Reports (none scheduled) 
 
Part B – Audit Reports 

 Internal Audit Report to 30 June 2021 

 Internal Audit Plan Update   

 Treasury Management Update 

 Risk Register Update 

 Service Area Risk Management Update – Environmental 
Health 
 

Xx November 2021 
(provisional date 

if required) 

 
Part A – Standards Reports (none scheduled) 
 
Part B – Audit Reports 

 Grant Thornton – Annual Governance Report 2020/21 

 Statement of Accounts 2020/21 
 

Monday 
6 December 2021 

 

 
Part A – Standards Reports 

 Code of Conduct Complaints Monitoring 

 Local Government Ombudsman Complaints Monitoring 

and Annual Review 2020-2021 

 
Part B – Audit Reports 

 Grant Thornton – Annual Audit Letter 2020-21 

 Internal Audit Report to 30 September 2021 

 Internal Audit Plan Update  

 Risk Management Update - TBC 

 Treasury Management Update 
 

Xx January 2021 
(provisional 
date if required) 

 

 
Part A – Standards Reports (none scheduled) 
 
Part B – Audit Reports 

 Grant Thornton – Annual Governance Report 2020/21 

 Statement of Accounts 2020/21 
 

Monday  Page 29

Agenda Item 8



WORK PROGRAMME 2021 – 2022 

DATE OF 
COMMITTEE 

 
SUBJECT 

 

21 March 2022 
 

Part A – Standards Reports (none scheduled) 
 
Part B – Audit Reports 

 Grant Thornton – Audit Progress Report and Sector 
Update 

 Grant Thornton – External Audit Plan 2021-22  

 Internal Audit Report to 31 December 2021 

 Internal Audit Plan 2022-23 

 Review of Internal Audit 2021-22 

 Annual Governance Statement 

 Annual Property Investment Update 

 Treasury Management Update 

 Accounting Policies 2021-22 

 Annual Risk Register Update 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 30


	Agenda
	5 Report of the External Auditors, Grant Thornton - Audit Plan 2020/21
	6 Statement of Accounts 2020/21
	8 Work Programme

